

**Monterey County, San Benito County, Narcotics Anonymous  
Area Service Committee Meeting  
June 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m.  
Zoom and in-person:  
First Baptist Church, 600 Hathorne Street, Monterey, CA  
Meeting Minutes**

1. Nicolas, Area Service Committee (ASC) Chair, opened the meeting at 6:30 p.m. with the Serenity Prayer. The Twelve Traditions (Brittney S.) and the Twelve Concepts (Kristel M.) were read.
2. No opening statements.
3. Introduction of new GSR's and Visitors:
  - Eric G., Saturday Morning Wake Up, Salinas
  - Jeff M., Alternate GSR, Hollister Group
4. Clean Date Celebrations/Birthdays:
  - !Anne H., 28 years!**
5. Roll Call & Meeting Check In (Committee, Sub-Committee, and GSR's):
  - (Please see attached June 2022 Roll Call/Roster)
  - Meeting Updates, Check-ins:
    - Hollister: There are 3 remaining meetings on Zoom: Wednesday, Thursday, Saturday 7pm.  
Tuesday in-person is now a Women's Meeting  
Thursday in-person is now a Men's Meeting.  
All in-person meetings are still at 6pm.
6. Approval of Minutes: Motion to Approve: Alex, Second: Brittney S., Unanimous Approval
7. Old Business: None
8. Additions to the Agenda:
  - a. Mischa K: Motion to appoint Robert H. as Literature Vice-Chair  
Second: Tamatha H., Approved, one opposed.

## 9. ASC Reports

- a. Chair: Nicolas requested that GSRs announce to their groups about the service positions that are open:
  - o GSRs: Super Sunday Game Show, Saturday Morning Discussion, Wednesday - Coming Home, and Friday We Do Recover
  - o Assistant Treasurer
  - o Regional Committee Member II
  - o Talent Show Chair
  - o Outreach Chair
  - o MBCNA: Assistant Contract Negotiator (5 years clean, 2 years convention experience), Arts and Graphs Chair (2 years clean, 2 years convention experience), Secretary (3 years clean).
- b. Vice Chair: No Report
- c. Secretary: Lee H. reported on ongoing discussion with Lorraine, website manager, regarding updating/developing the website. The current site was created by Lorraine 15 years ago. Lee H. will get proposal from Lorraine and report next meeting. Currently, updates will be forwarded to Lorraine by Lee H. once each month, after the ASC meeting. Please email flyers, updates, to Lee H.
- d. Treasurer: Anne H. distributed the Treasurer's Report for May 2022. (Attached) \$895 was received in the recent reporting period from the 7<sup>th</sup> Tradition donations. Anne is the contact for the Monterey/San Benito Counties NA nonprofit organization. Anne H. and Lee H. will meet in July to discuss and report on the status of the nonprofit to the ASC. Required taxes have been paid, bank accounts are reconciled and balanced. Anne reported that the ASC is in good standing.
- e. Literature: Tamatha and Robert updated the committee regarding inventory and, sales. Literature will be available at the next ASC meeting.
- f. RCM I: Theodore H. reported on the Regional Committee meeting. Report attached. Theodore attended the recent Regional Committee meeting. 15 Areas attended, resources are available for groups, others, see report. See report for links to the Regional Committee meeting and the Regional H&I meeting.

## 10. Sub-Committee Reports:

- a. Hospitals and Institutions: Todd M., has contacted H&I NA coordinators and will schedule a monthly H&I meeting. Todd will meet with H&I Literature Chair to discuss inventory and ordering literature for facilities. Todd reported that Pig Roast tickets will be \$20 in advance, and the Pig Roast Committee Merchandise and Vice-Chair positions are open. Contact Tish B. Pig Roast flyer is attached.
- b. Public Information: Jesse was not able to attend the meeting. Lee H. announced that PI will hold NA meetings at the Veterans Stand Down, 6/17 and 18. Volunteers are needed. Contact Jesse.
- c. Activities: Tyrone reported that the Activities Committee met, and meetings will be held on the last Thursday of the month, 6:30 p.m., Salinas Methodist Church. Upcoming event: Nature Walk, 7/10/22, flyer is attached. Committee is planning for Unity Day, October 16, 2022, Toro Park. Next Activities Committee meeting: 6/23/22, Methodist Church, 6:30 p.m.
- d. Talent Show: Committee Chair position is open.

- e. MBCNA: Tony D. reported that the committee is working on their bylaws, and the website is now up: [www.mbcna.org](http://www.mbcna.org), online registration will begin next month. Contact Tony if you would like to be a speaker at the convention. Volunteer sign-up sheets are on mbcna.org, and attached. Open positions, please announce: Assistant Contract Negotiator (5 years clean, 2 years convention experience), Arts and Graphs Chair (2 years clean, 2 years convention experience), Secretary (3 years clean).
- f. Outreach:
- g. Women's Brunch: Brittney S. reported that the Women's Brunch Committee is usually meeting on the last Sunday of the month, alternating between Monterey and San Benito Counties. It is a Potluck meeting. Next meeting: Sunday, 6/26/22, 2:00 p.m., Hollister Fellowship Hall. All committee positions have been filled.

11. New Business/ Motions: None

12. Open Forum:

Anne H. will bring Motion forms to the next meeting.

13. Adjournment: Motion: Alex, Second: ? Unanimous approval.

Respectfully submitted by Lee H., Secretary